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Mr. Pujaram Ladhaji Purohit, Director of the company resigned on 16'07'2013 from the post

of director.

Mr. Remedias Francis pinto, Mr. Janardan Joshi and Mr. Vijay Kumar Bothra, Directors of the

Cotp"ny resigned on 10.10.2013 from the post of director'

1

ANNUALGENERALMEETING
On

SaturdaY, 27m SePtember, 201 4

at 2.00 P.m.

at Shop No.6, Navman Mandir Co' Op' Hsg' Soc' Ltd"

opp:, Maratha s'anarari Bank, Eksar Road, Borivali (west), Mumbai - 400091
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DIRECTORS REPORTTO MEMBERS

The Directors have pleasure in presenting in their Twenty Eighth Annual Report together with the Audited
Accounts of your Company for the year ended 31d March, 2014.

THE COMPANIES ACT,2013

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has notified 282 sections of the Companies Act, 2013 in tranches
in September,2013 and March, 2014 with majority of the sections as well as rules being notified in March,
2O14.The Companies Act, 1956 continues to be in force to the extent of corresponding provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 which are yet to be notified. MCA vide its Circular dated April 4,2014 has clarified
that the financial statements and documents annexed thereto, audito/s report and board's report in respect
of financial year that have commenced earlier than April 1,2014 shall be governed by the provisions of
the Companies Act, 1956 and in line with the same, the Bank's financial statements, auditor's report and
Board's report and attachments thereto have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

DIVIDEND

Your Directors do not recommend any dividend on Equity Shares for the year under review.

OPERATIONS

Due to shortage of working capital Company could not carry out its business activities actively.

FIXED DEPOSITS

The Company has neither invited nor accepted any deposit from the public within the meaning of Non
Banking Financial Companies (Reserve Bank Directors) or Section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956 or
Rules made thereundUr.

(Rs.In Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended
31d March,2014

Yearended
31d March,2013

Net Sales/ Income From Operation

Profit before Finance Cost, Depreciation & Tax

Finance Costs

Depreciation

Profit before Tax

Tax Expense

Profit for the year

Add: Balance brought forward

Defrcit in Proft & Loss account canied to Balance Sheet

27.92

3.6

11.17

8.36

0.69

3.6

(7e1.s8)

F87.en

10.80

0.14

0.08

0.06

0.06

c/el.e+)

c/el.58)
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DIRECTORS

Mr. Manoj Krmar Chand and Mr. Nand lGnrar Singh rclile by rotalion and being eligible ofbrs themsefues
for re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBIUTY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement undersection 217(?AA) of the Conpanies Aci, 1956, with res@ of Directors'

Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:

0 In the preparation of accounts for the financial year ended 31c March, 2014, the applicable
Accounting Standards have been followed along with prcper elglanations relating to matedal

departures;

(ii) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgements and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fairview of
the state of affairs of the Comparry at tte end of the Finarrci,al Year and of the profit of the Company
for the year ended that date;

(iii) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the prcvisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fiaud and other inegularitias and

(iv) The Directors have prepared the accounts br the Financial Year ended 31r March, 2O14 on a
going concem.

AU DITORS' QTJALIFICATIO N

As regards Auditors'Opinion point no. i) regarding non - provision of doubtful advances of Rs- 185.269

lakhs given to its wholly-owned subsidiary Company lvl/s. Blue Blends Stocks & Securities Limited in

their Auditors Report, you attention drawn to Note No. 17(4), which is self explanatory.

PERSONNEL

The Company had not paid €rny remuneration attracting the provisions of the Companies (Particulars of

employees) Rules 1975 read with Section 217 (2A, of the Companies Act, 1956. Hence no information is

required to be appended to this report in this regard-

LISTING FEES

Listing fees to The Bombay Stock Exchange has been paid for the FinancialYear 2O14-2O15.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In terms of Clause 49 of the Lisilng Agreement with the Stock Exchanges a report on the Corporate

Governance is separately attached together with a report Management discussion and analysis.

CO NSO LI DATED FINANCIAL STATEMEI.IT

(i) Gompany has one subsidiary - Blue Blends Stocks & Secudties Limited

As required under the listing agreement with the Stock excf,nnge, the audited consolidated financial

statements of the Company incorporating its subsidiary company prepared in accordance with

appl icable Accou ntin g Standards are attached.

(ii) The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has by its notification dated 8m February 2011 granted a special
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exemption to companies, as per which, the provision of Section 212 not apply in relation to
subsidiades, subject to the fulfillment of certain conditions. Accordingly the consolidated financial
statements of the holding company and subsidiary duly audited by its statutory auditors have
been presented and the indMdual account of the subsidiary company has not been attached.

[iD Any shareholder may either ask for a copy or inspect at the registered office for a copy of the
audited accounts of the subsidiary company.

AT'DITORS

ttl/s, J. B. S. & Gompany, Chartered Accountants, StaMory Auditors of the Company, retire at the
conclusion of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company and, being eligible, offers
themselves for reappointment. Your Directors on the recommendations of the Audit Committee, has
recommended their reappointment for a term of one (1) year in accordance with Section 139 of the
Companies Act, 2013

STAruTORY DISCLOSURES

During the period under raniew, the Company did not have any employee covered under Section2lT(2A)
of the Companies Act, 1956 read wih the Companies (Parliarlars of Emplqpes) Rules, 1975 as amended.

o The provisions of Section 217(11(el of the Companies Act, 1956 relating to conservation of energy
and technology absorption do not apply to your Company.

o There are no foreign exchange eamings.

INTERI{ALOONTROI.Si

The disdosure relating to the lntemal ControlSystems in the Company has been given in detail in the
Management Discnssion and Analysis Report, annexed to this Report.

ACKNOIIYLEI'GEIIENT

Your Dircctors wish to erpress their grattude for the continuous assistance and support received from
the Ernployees, Investols, Customers, Bankes, Regishars and Transfer Agents, SEBI, Exchanges, NSDL
and other rcgulatory and gwemment authori[es during the year,

Your Dirccilors also wish to place on recod their deep sense of appreciation and value for the contributions
rnade by anery staff member of the Comparry.

Place: llumbai
Dale=ifl6Mty,fr14

For and On Behalf of the Board

sd/-
(MANO' KUMAR CHAND)

Chaiman
DIN{2&A954
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DIRECTORS'PROFILE

MR. MANOJ KUMAR CHAND

Mr. Manoj Kumar Chand joined the Board of tvVs. Vishwamiha Financial SeMces Limited in the year
2013 at the age of 42years, a graduate in arts, came on the Board of Vlshuamitra Finarrcial Services
Limited as an Executirre Director. He has also served as a Dircc'tor in tuenty tno other Conpanies, l-|aning
him as a Director will be beneficial for the Boad. He is having over twenty one yeanl of elgedence in
Financial Sector, Real Estate Business and Marketing.

MR. NAND KUMAR SINGH

Mr. Nand Kumar Singh joined the Board of lvl/s.Vishwamiha Financial SeMces Umited in the year2()13
at the age of 42years, a graduate in arts,'came on the Board of Vishwamiha Financi.al Services Limited
as an Executive Director. He has also served as a Director in ltl/s- Amdt\ani Dealer hrt. Ltd., ltrUs.

Mangalshree Sales Ltd., M/s. Deetya Advertising Agency hn. Ltd., ttl/s. Bdsti Coal & Fouer lndusties
Ltd., M/s. Vishwamitra Producer Company Ltd. Having him as a Director will be beneficial br the Boad.
He is having over twelve years of experience in Financial Sector, Real Estate Business and Marketing.

MR. SANJAY KUMAR PAND]T

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Pandit, (Date of Birh - 1 0/0Y1988), a graduate in oornmere lras an irunerse lstottledge
of accounting policies and taxation mattets. He is having overse\ren yearc of ereedence as anAmunts
Manager and he also have experience in Financial Sector, Real Estate Business and Marketing. He is
currently the Member of Audit Committee, Shareholders / Investors' Grievances Committee and
Remuneration Committee. His shareholding in the Company is NlL.

MRS. BANDANA CHAND

Mrs. Bandana Chand, (Date of Birth - 30/05/1976), a graduate in arts from Gorakhpur Univercity. She
has also served as a Director in eighteen other Companies. Having her as a Director of the Cornpany will

be beneficial for the Board. She has an overall experience over six years in these sectorc like, Real
Estate Business and Marketing. The Company will take an advantage fiom her elpedence in conducting
the business. Her shareholding in the Company is NlL.

MR. MANISH KUMAR CHAND

Mr. Manish Kumar Chand joined the Board of lt/s. Vishwamitra Financial SeMces Limited in the year
2013 at the age of 42years, a graduate in arts, came on the Board of Mshwamitra Financial Services
Limited as an Additional Director. He has also served as a Director in frfteen other Companies- Having

him as a Director will be beneficial for the Board. He is having over twenty one yearc of elpedence in

Financial Sector, Real Estate Business and Marketing.

MR. HARIGOVIND SINGH

Mr. Hari Govind Singh, (Date of Birth - 18/03/1964, a graduate in commerce has an immense lmotil{edge

of accounting policies and taxation matters. He is having over nine years of epedence as an Accounts
Manager and he also have experience in Financial Sector, Real Estate Business and Marketing. He is

currently the Ghairman of Audit Committee, Shareholders / Investors' Grievances Committee and
Remuneration Committee. His shareholding in the Company is NlL.
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

OOMPAI.IYS PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVE RNANC E

The Gompany fimly believes in the principles of Corporate Governance and is committed to conduct its
business in a manner, which will ensure sustainable, capital-etficient and long-term growth thereby
maximilng value br its shareholders, customers, employees and society at large. The Company's policies
are in line with Corporate Govemance guidelines prescribed under'Listing AgreemenUs with Stock
Exchanges and the Company ensures that various disclosures requirements are complied in letter and
Spidt for effective Corporate Govemance.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of the Company comprises of Executive and Non-Executive Directors. The Executive and
Non-Executive Directors are expert professionals in their respective fields.The provisions for appointment
of Dircctors, their powers and meetings are contained in the Articles of Association of the Company.
Dudng the pranious yearTen Board Meetings were held on 28h May, 2013, 16h July, 2013,14f. August,
2013, 1@ @ober, 2013, 18tr'October, 2013,14f, November, 2013,2'd December, 2013, 14t'January
2014,31dJanuary,2O14, and 18s February 2014. The particulars of Board Meeting and Annual General
Meerling attended by the Directors and the other details of the Board of Directors are as under:

Inc{udes directorships in Public and Private Companies

o Non-Executive Independent Directors of your Company have no pecuniary relationships or any
transactions with your Company save and except the payment of sitting fees to them.

o Allthe directors have made the necessary disclosures regarding committee positions occupied
by them in the other Companies.

o All the Directors have certified that the disqualifications mentioned under Section 164(2) of the

Name of the Director Category Date of
Appoint-

ment

No. of
other

Director-
ship
held

Attencl-
ance at
the last
A.G.M.

No. of Membership/
Chalrmanshlp ln

Commlttees across
allthe Companies

Mr. Manoj Kumar Chand

Mr. Nand KumarSingh

Mr.Anand Arya

Mr. Sanjay l(umar Pandit

Mr. Manish KrmarChand

Mr. Had Govind Singh

Chairman
Promoter

Director

Director

lndependent
Director

Independent
Director

Independent
Director

16.07.2013

16.07.2013

06.11.198s

10.10.2013

10.10.2013

10.10.2013

n

7

7

7

14

3

Yes

Yes

Yes

t{o

No

Nlo

Nil

Nil

Nit

Nil

Nil

Nit
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Companies Act, 2013 corresponding to Section 27a()@l of the Companies Act, 1956 do not
apply to them.

o Necessary information as required under Annexure 1A to Clause 49 has been placed before the
Board for their consideration.

o None of the Directors hold any equity shares in the Company, except Mr. Manoj Kumar Chand
who holds 50,000 equity shares as on March 31,2014.

o None of the Directors except Mr. Manoj Kumar Chand and Mr. Manish Kumar Chand are related
to each other.

THE COMMITTEES OFTHE BOARD

Recommendations of the Committees are submitted to the Board for their approval.The minutes of the
meetings of allthe Committees are placed before the Board of Directors for discussions and noting.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee forms a vital link between Statutory Directors on one hand and the Board of Directors-
on the other. The scope of the activities of the Audit Committee is as per the terms set out in clause 49
of the Listing Agreement read with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 201 3. The Terms and of Fleference
of the Committees, inter alia, includes the following:

terms of appointment of auditors of the Company;

process;

information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.;

Board for approval, primarily focusing on:

o Matters required to be included in the Directors'Responsibility Statement & in the Board's

report in terms of Companies Act;

e Changes, if any, in Accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

o Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgement by
Management.

o.. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;
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o Compliance with listing and other legat requirements retaiing to financialstatements;
o Disclosure of any related party transactions.

o Qualifications in the draft audit report.

of the intemal control systems.

department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure
covenge and frequency of intemalaudit;

there is suspected fraud or inegularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature
and reporting the matter to the Board;

of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

> To review the functioning of the Whisfle Blower Mechanism; and

> Approval of appointment of CFO after assessing the qualifications, experience & background,. etc. of the candidate.

The Auditpommiftee was reconstituted on 18h October, 2013 by appointing Mr. Hari Govind Singh as a
phairman, Mr. Saniay Kumar Pandit as a Member and Mr. trtano rumar Siigh as a Member in place of
Mr. Janardan Joshi, Mr. Remedias Francis Pinto and Mr. Vijay Kumar Bothraivho resigned from ihe post
of Chairman and the Members on the same day.The Chairman of the Audit CornmitteJis an lndependent
Director having financial and accounting knowledge.

The composition of Audit committee as on 31d March, 2014 is as under :

a. Mr. HariGovind Singh - Chairman

b. Mr. Nand Kumar Singh - Member

c. Mr. Sanjay Kumar Pandit - Member

Dudng the year, four audit committee meetings were held on May 29,2O1g, August 14,2019, November
14,2013 and January 31, 2014. And the meeting was duly attended by the members

REMUNERANON COMMITTEE

Remuneration Committee comprises of three members two of whom are Non-Executive Independent
Director. The Terms of Refeience of the Committees, inter alia, includes the following:

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of
a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the Directors,
Key Managerial Personneland other Employees.

2- Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;
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3' ldentifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and wtro may be appointed in Senior
Management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board trer'r
appointment and removal; and

4. such other functions as may be delegated to it by the Board of Directos.
The Remuneration Committee was reconstituted on 18th October,?fl.S by appoinrtirq Mr. Hari Go\,fid
Singh as a Chairman, Mr. Sanjay Kumar Pandit as a Member and Mr. Nand Kilnar Sittgh as a ilenber
in place of Mr. Janardan Joshi, Mr. Remedias Francis Pinto and Mr. Miry lfumar Bottrawho re{ped
from the post of Chairman and the Members on the same day.

The Composition of the Remuneration Committee as on 31st March, A)14 is as under:
1. Mr. Hari Govind Singh -Chairman
2. Mr. Nand Kumar Singh - Member

. 3. Mr. Sanjay Kumar Pandit - Member

Remuneration Committee is constituted to approve remuneration to Manageful fuisonnd.
SHAREHOLDERS' / INVESTORS' GRIEVANCE COMMITIEE

The Shareholders / Investors Gdevance Commiftee compdses of three membes two d srhorn are lrlor>
Executive lndependent Directors Mr. Hari Govind singh is the Chairman and Mr. Sani:4f l(rnrar Fandt
and Mr. Nand Kumar Singh are the committee member.
The functions and powers of the Committee includes approval and reieclion of transfer or transnissirn
of equity shares, issue of duplicate share certificates, dematerializalbn and / or rendedafudin reqresns,
allotment of shares and securities issued from time to time and listing of secrrdt'es on the Stoct(
Exchanges.The Committee is also empowered to overcee the redressal of lnvesilors mmdalns pertaiiU
to share transfers, non-receipt of Annual Reports, issue of duplicate share ertificales, trarsrftx*m twilfr
and without legal representation) of shares and other miscellaneous comptaints.
During the yea'r, four Shareholders / lnvestors Grievance Committee meetings were hell on ilay 28,
201 3, August 14, 2013, November 14, 2013 and January 31 , 2014. And the meeting was duly afiended
by the members.

During the year, the Company did not receive any investors'complaints :rs per report fronr tre Corpart's
Registrar.There is no complaint which has remained un-addressed as on 31 Marcfi, 2014-
f n terms of the Clause 47 of the Listing Agreement, Mr. Sanjay t(umar Pandit, the Conplairnce Officer of
the Company is authorised for complying with Securities Laws and the Usting Agreernent wiEr |he Srilod(
Exchange.

Mr. Rajib Kumar Das, Practising Company Secretary is presenty conduciirp Reoncilidbn d Sharc Capild
Audit for the Company.The audit confirms that the total issued capilal / paid up capieal is in agrcenrent
with the aggregate total number of shares in physical form and the total number of demabridZed sharcs
heldwith NSDL/CDSL.

CODE OFCONDUCT

The Board has laid down the code of conduct for prevention of insider-Trading Pnac{ir-s br its Boanl of
Directors and Designated Senior Management Personnel of the Company in conpfiane wiUr tre provtsrrs
of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of InsiderTrading Regulatinns),lggn (SEBI
Regulations).The code has been posted on the Company's website www.vbl.in.The Code lrys guidefrres,

10
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s'hldt advises the Board of Directors and Designated Senior Management Personnel of the company on
proedures to be followed and disclosures to be made while dealing with shares of the company and
cautionEBtrem of fte orsequenoes of violations. All Boad members and Designated Senior Management
Felsonrrel hare ffrmed compliance with the Code of Conduct.

tEAt{s oF ooliltuNGAnoN

4 The quarterly financial results are published through BSE and Newspapers, namely Mumbai
Ua*snaCeep (Marathi) and Business Standard (English).

b) The hbrrdion of investors' interest is communicated either directly to the shareholders or through
s'tod< excfnnges.

c) Website of the Company is www.vfsl.in

O Official news releases are also posted on the website.

GENERAL SI}IAREIIOLDERS INFORMAIION

AGM Dde,lime and venue Saturday, the 27h September, 2014 at 2.00 p.m. at
Shop No.-6, Navman Mandir Co. Op. Hsg. Soc. Ltd.,
Opp:- Maratha Sahakari Bank, Eksar Road, Borivali
West), Mumbai-400091.

Finaffial Galender 1d April, 2013 to 31d March, 2014

Dde of Book Glosure 22d September, 2O1 4 to 2T September, 201 4

Dhtidend Fayrnent Date N.A.

f"isting m Stod< E:<changes BSE

Stod( Code BSE Stock Code : 51 1 361

Marl<et Prioe m and performance
in orpadson to broad-based

Since no trading had taken place in the previous six
months, the market price data and performance in
comparison to broad based indices such as BSE Sensex,
CRISIL index etc. are not oiven.

Registrar and Tlansbr Agents Sharex Dynamic (lndia) h/t. Ltd. Unit 1, Luthra Ind.
Premises, Safed Pool, Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri
(East), Mumbai - nO O72.
Tel.:2851 5606, 2851 5644, Fax :2851 2885
E-Mail lD : Sharexindia@vsnl.com

Sharc Transfer System As regards, transfer of shares held in physical form, the
transfer documents can be logded with Sharex Dynamic
(lndia) h/t. Ltd. at above mentioned address. Transfer of
shares in physicalform is normally processed within 15
days from the date of receipt provided the documents
are complete in all respect and the shares under transfer
are not under dispute. Share Transfer Committee has
been delegated authority by the Board for expediting
share transfers.

11



---

UISHWAMIIRA FI]IA]IGIAT SERUIGES TITIIITEII
(Formerlv known as Blue Blends Finance Limited)

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31ST MARCH,2014

Sr.
No.

Category No. of
shares held

Percen@
d

Shareholding

No. of
shar6
pledgpd

Yo ot
Sharcs
Fledgpd

A. 1.

2.

PROMOTERS'HOLDING

Promoters

- lndian Promoters

- Foreign Promoters

Person acting in concert

49,06,4{X)

0.00

0.00

70.$1

N.A.

N.A.

0.00

0_00

0.00

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

SubTotal 49,(b/00 m-4{di| 0.00 0.00

B. 3. NON PROMOTERS'HOLDING

lnstitutional Investors

a. Mutual Funds and UTI

b. Banks, Financial Institutions,
Insurance Companies
(CentraUState Gov. I nstitutions/
Non-Govemment I nstitutions)

c. Flls

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.m

N.A.

N.A

N.A.
N.A.

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.
N.A.

SubTotal 0.00 0.00 0.m 0.00

4. Others

a. Pdvate Corporate Bodies

b. lndian Public

c. NRIdOCBS

d. Any other (Please SPecifY)

14,45,3(X)

5,96,700

17w
13200

n.7#
8.569

o.924

0.190

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

SubTotal 20,56,9(x) 29539 Nil N-4.

GRAND-TOTAL @,63Foo 1m Nil N-4.

TOTAL FOREIGN HOLDING 1,7@ o.u24

Note:

Totalbreign Shareholding :

ln number of shares and

percentage shareholding

including GDR and ADR holdings

NRI

OCBS & OTHERS

GDR

ADR

12

No. of Shares

17m
NIL

NIL

NIL

%

o.424

NIL

NIL

NIL
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DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31.G}2014

Share holding of
nominal value of

(Rs.)

Number of
Shareholders

% to Total
Shareholders

No. of
Shares

Sharc
Amount
(ln Rs.)

o/o to Total
Sharc

Amount
Upto - 5000

5,001 - 10,000

10,001 -20,000
20,001 - 30,000

30,001 -40,(x)0
40,001 - 50,000

50,001 -,1,00,000

1,00,001 & above

192.

0

0

0

4
0

0

2

6.958

0

0

0

23.658

0

0

69.384

484500

0

0

0

1U7M
0

0

4831400

4845000

0

0

0

16/'74oo0

0

0

48314000

6.96

0

0

0

23.66

0

0

69.38

Total: 1968 100.00 69CXt00 696t3000 100.00

Dematerialization of shares and Uquidity

Outstanding GDRs/ADRV Wanants Or
Any Convertible instruments, Convers-
ion date and likely lmpact on equity

Plant Locations

Address for Conespondence

Name of the Contact Person

The shares of the Company are in Demat segment, and are
available for demat with NSDL. As on 31.rMarch, 2014,
etl 5200 equity shares of the Company representin g g2.12}o/"
of the Companfs sharecapital have been Dematerialised.
Under the depository system the International Securities
ldenffication Number (lSlN) allotted to the Company's shares
in 1NE002101011.

Nil

Not Applicable

Vishwamitra Financial Services Limited,
Shop No.- 6, Navman Mandir Co. Op. Hsg. Soc. Ltd.
Opp:- Maratha Sahakari Bank, Eksar Road, Borivali
(West), Mumbai-400091

Mr. Sanjay Krmar Pandit

DECI.ARATION ON COMPLIANECE REGARDING CODE OF CONDUCT

Allthe Directors and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct
of NUs. Vishwamitra Financial Services Limited as adopted by the Board for the Financialyear ending
March 31,2014.

On Behalf of the Board

Mumbai
May 27,2014

Manoj Kumar Chand
Chairman

DtN - 02848954
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT -2014

The financial sector has been having a tough time since the last few years. Initially, this sector was
affected by persistent depressed economic scenario and of late it is severely affected by the increase
in the interest rates resulting in very poor margins. This has forced a lot of Companies engaged in this
sector out of business. The Company is also one among them.

The Company is presently out of business and is in the process of evolving suitable frrtr.rre business
plans. Also, in view of almost nil cash flows and credit facilities coupled with no definite business plans.
Now there is changes in Promoters of the Company once legal formalities for ctrange in management is
completed, the new plan for growth and future business strategy will be proposed.

The Company is presently has an adequate system of intemal controls commensurate with the size and
nature of business. The Company is complying with all the mandatory requirements of Corporate
Governance as laid down in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.This has improved the management of
the affairs of the Company and strengthened transparency and accountability.

Financial Performance

(Rs- ln Lafhs)

Particulars Year ended
31d March,2014

Yearended
31E March,2013

Net Sales/ Income From Operation

Profit before Finance Cost, Depreciation & Tax

Finance Costs

Depreciation

Profit before Tax

Tax Expense

Profit for the year

Add: Balance brought forward

Deficit in Profit & Loss account caried to Balance Sheet

27.v2

3.6

11.17

8.36

0.69

3.6

(7e1.58)

v87.sn

10.80

0.14

0.08

. 0.06

0.06

c/el.64)

c/el.58)

As of now the Company is working with depleted staff strength due to almost nil operations. Howenrer,

the Company confident of attracting, developing and nurturing the best talent in the industry as and
when it is ready to venture into future operations.

Statement in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Companfs present position,

objectives expectations or predictions may be Tonruad lookingl'statements witrin the meaning of applitzble
laws and regulations.

For Vishwamitra Financial Services LimiEd

Place: Mumbai
Date:27h May,2014

Sd/- MANOI KUIIIIR CHAND
Chairman

DIN-02848931
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CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

we in our official capacity do hereby confirm and certify that-
(a) We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended on 31dMarch, 2o14 and that to the best of our knowredge and berief:

i' These statements do not contain any materially untrue statements or omit any materialfact or contain statements that might be misleading;

ii' These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are incompliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and r"guftionr.
(b)'There are to the best of bur knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company

during the financial year 2o13-2014 which are fraudulent, illegal or violate of the Company,s codeof conduct.

(c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining intemal controls and that we haveevaluated the effectiveness of the intemal cor trol systems oi the company and *" n"u" disclosed
to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or op"rtion of intemal controls,if any, of which we are aware and the steps have been taken or proposed to rectify these
deficiencies.

(d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee that there are no
i. Significant changes in intemal controt during the year ended on 31d \iarch,2O14.
ii' Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have beendisclosed in the notes to the financial statementi; and
iii' lnstances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein,

if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company,s internal
control system.

For Vishwamitra Financial Services Limited

Place: Mumbai
Date:27t May,2014

Sd/. MANOJ KUMAR CHAND
Chairman

DIN _ 02848954
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known as Blue Blend

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO
THE MEMBERS
VISHWAMITRA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
(Formerly known as Blue Blend Finance Limited)

Heport on the FinancialStatements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of VISHWAMITRA FINANCIAL SERI/ICES
LIMITED ("the Company''), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2014, Statement of Profrt
and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flow of the Company in accordance with
the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 notified under the Companies
Act, 1956 read with the general circular 15/2013 dated 13h September, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs in respect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

1. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the InstiMe of Chartered
Accountants of lndia.Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whetherthe financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

2. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the audito/s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In ma(ing those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion

on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made

by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

3. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sutficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion.

Basls for Qualified Opinion

1. Attention is drawn to Note No. 17(4) regarding Non-prcvision of doubtful loan.

2. Attentloii is drawn to Note No. 1(5) regarding Nongrovislon for diminutlon in the value of
lrwestment of a Subsldiary Gompany.
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Opinion
In our opininn and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us except for
the effects of matter descdbed in the Basid for Qualffied Opinion paragraph above, the said accounts
give the infomaton requircd by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity wist the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia:

(a) In the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2014;

(b) In the case of Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Profit of the Company tor the year ended on that
dde;

and

(c) In the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flows of the Company for the year end on that date;

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As requircd by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 ("the Orde/') issued by the Central
Govemment of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure,
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

i. We have obtained allthe information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

ii. b<cept for the effects of the matter described in the Basid for Qualified Opinion paragraph above
in our opinion ploper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appeas from our examination of those books.

iii. The Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

iv. Except for the effects of matter described in the Basid for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in
our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit'and Loss and Cash Flow Statement comply
wifrt the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 notified under the
Companies Act, 1956 read with the general circular 15/2013 dated 13th September, 2013 of the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

v. ' On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2014, and
taken on record,by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2014,trom being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274
of the Companies Act, 1956.

Place: Kolkata

Dated:27.O52O14

For J.B.S & Gompany
Chartered Accountants

FRN:323734E

C.A.GOURANGA PAUL
(Partner)

Membership No: 063711
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The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements" of even date to the members of Vishwamitra Financial Services UmiteO lformerty fnown
as Blue Blends Finance Limited) on the accounts of the company for the year ended 31si March 201 4.
On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and accordingly to the information and
explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we report that
(i) The company does not have any fixed assets and accordingly the provisions of clause (i) (a), (b)

and (c) are not applicable to the company.
(ii) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has no inventory at any

time during the year.Therefore, the provisions of clause a (ii) of the Companies (Audito/s report)
Order, 2003 are not applicable to the Company.

(iiD (a) The Company has taken Unsecured Loan from Company covered in the register maintained
under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. The maximum amount involved during the year
is Rs 2,73,25,000/- and the year end balance of such loan is Rs- 12,65,300/-.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, rate of interest and other terms and
conditions on which Unsecured Loan is taken from parties listed in register maintained under
Section 301of the Companies Act, 1956 are prima Facie not preiudicial to the interest of the
Company.

The Company has given Unsecured Loan to parties listed in the Register maintained under Section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956. The maximum amount involved during the year is
Rs.1,86,26,939/- and the year end balance of such loan is Rs.185,26,939/-.
ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is adequate
Internal Control Procedures commensurate with the size of the Company. Also, there is no continuing
failure to correct major weaknesses in intemal control.
(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the

transactions that need to be entered into the register maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956 have been so entered.

(b) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions
made in pursuance of contracts or arrangements entered in the register maintained under section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and exceeding the value of rupees five lacs in respect of any
party during the year have been made at prices which are reasonable having regard to prarailing
market prices at the relevant time.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and consequently, the directives
issued by Reserve Bank of India and provisions of Section 58A and Sec{ion 5BAA of the Companies
Act, 1956 and the rules framed there under are not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company does not have an lntemal audit system commensurate with its size
and nature of its business.

According to the information and explanations given to us, maintenance of cost records has not
been prescribed by the Central Govemment under section 209(1) (d) of the Companies Act, 1956.
Henoe, clause 4(viii) of the companies (Andito/s report) oder, 2003 is not applitzble to the company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the books of account, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including, Income Tax, and other statutory dues during the year with appropriate
authorities.

(c)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)
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(b) According to information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of Income Tax, etc were in arrears, as at 31 .O3.2O14 br a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

(c) According to the records of the company and the information and explanations given to us,
there are no dues of IncomeTax, etc., whicf,r harre not been deposited on account of any dispute.

(x) The Company has accumulated loss as on 31.03.2014. However, the same does not exceed fifty
percent of its net worth. Further, the company has not incuned cash losses during the financial
year covered by our audit as well as in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xi) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
taken loans from any financial institutions or banks as a result of which the company has not
defaulted in repayment of its dues to financial institutions or banks.

(xii) The Company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of
shares, debentures and other securities.

(xiii) In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a Nidhi/ mutual benefit fund / society. Therefore,
the provisions of clause a (xiii) of the Companies (AnditoCs Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable
to the Company.

(xiv) The company has maintained proper records of transactions and contracts in respect of dealing
and trading in shares, secudties and other investments and timely entdes have generally been
made therein. All shares and other secudties have been held by the Company in its own name
except to extent of exemption granted under section 49 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(n) The Company has not given any guamntee for loans taken by others from banks or financial
institutions. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4 (nr) of the Companies (Audito/s Report) Order,
2003 are not applicable to the Compariy.

(wi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not
raised term loans and accordingly the prcvision of dause 4 (wi) of the Companies (Audito/s Report)
order, 2003 are not applicable to the company.

(wii) According to the information and eplanations given to us, we report that no funds raised on short-
term basis have been used for long-term investnent.

(wiii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not made any
preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covercd in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Act.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us, dudng the pedod covered by our audit
report, the comparly has not issued any debentures hence the provisions of under clause 4 (xix)
of the Companies (Auditois Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the company.

(n) The company has not raised any money by public issue hence the provisions under clause 4 (>o<)

of the Companies (Audito/s Report) Order, 2003 are not applicqble to the company.
(n<i) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the Company has

been noticed or reported during the year.

Place: Kolkata

Dated : 27.05.2014

For J.B.S & Gompany
Chartered Accountants

FRN:323734E

CA. GOURANGA PAUL
(Partner)

Membership No: 063711
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BALANCE SHEETAS AT31ST MARCH 2014

EQUIryAND LIABILITIES
Shareholders'funds
(a) Share capital
(b) Reserves and surplus
(c) Money received against share wanants

Non-current liabilities
Gurrent Liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings

@) Other current liabilities
(c) Short-term provisions

TOTAL
ASSETS
Non+urrent assets
(a) Fixed assets

(i) Tangible assets
(ii) Intangible assets

(b) Noncurrent investments

Currentassets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents
(b) Short{erm loans and advances
(c) Other current assets

TOTAL

69,633,000
(15,104,56a

Summary of significant accounting policies and 1
I he accompanying Notes (1 to 17) are integral part of financial statements.
As per our Report of even date

ForJ.B.S & Company
Chartered accountants

Gouranga Paul
(Partner)
Membership No.-063711
Place: Kolkata
Dated : 27.05.2014

(Amount in
As at

31stMarch2013

69,63ii1,000
(15,@t,gg3)

il,168,017

27,325,000
7,937

81,500,&tl

1gg,0gg
22,413,322

210
22,601,620

81,500,954

For and on behalf of the board

Manoj Kr.Chand Nand KumarSingh
Director Director

Sudeshna Basu
Secretary

st.
No

t.
(1)

il.
(1)
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STATETIENT OF PROFTT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARC H 201 4

!n
st.
ib

Particuhrs Note No. As at
31st March 2014

As at
31st March 2013

L

lt.

ilt.

tv.

v.

vt.
vil,
vill
tx.
x.

x!.

Taxelperse:
(1) Olnenttax

@ trlATOreditEntidement
(3) Deferedtax
(4) EarlierYers
Profit{Loss) fior the period (X - X)
Eaming FerEquityShare
(1) Basic

el lXuted

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

2,791,771 1,079,615

100,556
2,791,771 1,190,171

183,469

1 ,1 17,000

654,933

1,955,301

130,227

9,194

481,608

620,019
836,470 560,152

476,O49

364,421_

553,892

6,27O_

360,421 6,27O

68,678

68,679

360,421 6,270

0.052

0.052
0.00

0.00

Summary of significant accounting policies and 1

The accornpanying Notes (1 to 17) are integral part of financial statements.
As per urr Report of anen date

ForJ.BS&Gompany
Charteled accor.rntants

GourangaPaul
(Parrte4
Merbeshipllo.{G7l1
Ptace : l(olkata
Dated:27-06..fr14

For and on behalf of the board

Manoj Kr.Chand Nand KumarSingh
Director Director

Sudeshna Basu
Secretary
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FORTHEYEAR ENDED 31ST IIARCH 2014

3ffi,421

476,M9

(1,452,619)

(616,14s)

(68,678)
?28,721

(26,059,700)
2,Offi,O77

Particulars

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVMES
Net ProflU (Loss) after tax
Adlustment for :

Depreciation
Bad Debts Written off
Assets Written,off
lnvestment written off
Ceased Liabilities written back
Profit on sale of Investment
Dividend lncome

Operatlng Prof iU(Loss) before worki ng capltal changes
Adjusted for:
Increase/(Decrease) in Stock
(lncrease)/Decrease in other cunent assets
Increase(Decrease) in current liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in Short term bonowings
(lncrease)/Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

Taxes Paid

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVMES
Dividend lncomes
Purchase of Investments
Sale ol Investments

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Borrowed funds repaid.(Net)
Prior Period Expenses
NETCASH FROM FINANCING ACNVMES
Net Decredse In Cash and Gash Equlvalents
Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents

As at
31st llarch 2013

Rs.

627O

9,184
%,6it4
5S3,882

(96,59t)
(129,61s)

561,8Kf9

1,512,989
(52s3)

1,507,696

2,069.535

170,864

(2,25,W)

15,32['
172,759

188,088

For and on behalf of the board

Manoj Kr.Chand Nand KumarSingh
Director Director

SudeshnaBasu
Secretary

3,963
(60)

As per our report of even date
ForJ.B.S & Company
Chartered accountants

Gouranga Paul
(Partner)
Membership No.-063711
Place: Kolkata
Dated : 27.05.2014
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Note 1 Significant Accounting Policies

A Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting principles in India and comply with the Accounting Standards (AS) issued by the
Instime of Chartered Accountants of India (lCAl) refened to in Section 211 (3C) of the Companies
Act, 1956.

B General
(i) Accounting policies not specifically referred to otherwise are in consistence with earlier years and

in consonance with generally accepted accounting principles

(ii) Expenses and Income considered payable and receivable respectively are accounted for on
accrual basis.

C lnvestments
Long Term Investnents are stated at cost plus brokerage and stamp charges. Provision for diminution
in the value of long-term investments is made only when such a decline is other than temporary in the
opinion of the management.

D Revenue Recognition

All expenses and incomes to the extent considered payable or receivable respectively are accounted
for on accrual basis. Dividends on investments in equity shares are accounted for on receipt basis.

E Provision of Bad and Doubtful Debts

Bad and doubtful debts are written offlprovided for on the basis of the prudential guidelines for Non

Banking Financial Companies issued by the Reserue Bank of India. Additional amount is written otf or
prodded for if the management on a review of the debts considers it necessary.

F Retirement Benefits

a) Liability in respect of gratuity to employees is not provided for. However, Gratuity is paid on the
retiremenUresignation of the employee as per the provisions of The Payment of Gratuily Acl, 1972.

b) No provision for leave encashment is made. The same will be accounted in the year in which the

option of encashmentis exercised by the employee.

c) The company gontributes to the employee's piovident fund maintained under the Employee's
Provident Fund Scheme of the Central Government and the same is charged to the Profit and
loss account.

G Taxes on Income

fncome Tax is copputed in accordance with Accounting Standard 22, "Accounting for Taxation on

In@me" issued by the lCAl. Provision for current income tax and fringe benefit tax is made in accordance

with the provisions of Income tax Act, 1961.The difference between taxable income and net profit or

loss before tax for the year as per the financial statements, is identified effect of the deferred tax asset

or deferred tax liability is recorded for timing ditferences, i.e., differences that originate in one accounting

. period and reversed in another.Deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is reasonable certainty

that they will be realized and are reviewed for the appropriateness of their respective carrying values

at each Balance Sheet date.

H Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a
present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources.

Contingent Lhbilities are not provided for in by way of notes in the financial statements. Contingent

Assets aie neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements fortheYear Ended 31st March 2014

Note2

Share Capital

(ll)Terms/rlghts attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of
equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining
assets of the company, after distribution of preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to
the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

(lll) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Particulars AsAt
31.03.2014

ASAt
31.032013

Authorized shares

90,00,000 (P.Y. 90,00,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each

lssued, Subscribed and Paid up
69,63,000 (P.Y 69,63,000) Equrty shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up in cash

90.000.000 90,000,000

69,633,000 69,433,000

TOTAL 69,633,000 69,6:|3,(X)0

(l) Reconclliatlon of the number of shares outstandlng at the beginning and at the end year

Particulars AsAt31.03.2014 AsAt31.03.2013
No. Rs. No. Rs.

At the beginning of the period

Less : No of Shares forefeited during the year

6,963,300 69,633,000 6,980,000

16,700

69,800,000

167,000

Total no of Shares at the end of the year 6,96i|,300 69,6fff,000 6,943,300 69,633,(XlO

Particulars AsAt31.03.2014 AsAt31.03.2013
Equity shares of Rs.l0 each No. o/o No. o/o

Blue Blends (lndia) Limited

Bindal Synthetics Private Limited

Blue Blends Leasing Private Limited

Cressida Traders Private Limited

Vishwamitra lndia Finvest Services Ltd

lnfinity Dealmark Private Limited

Details of Share Fortieted

Number of Equity Shares Forefeited

Amount paid towards Equity Share Capital

Amount paid towards Equity Premium

3,400,000

1,431,400

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

,|8.83

20.56

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,735,000

1,290,300

1,209,400

600,0@

16,700

72,165

72,165

3928
18.53

17.37

8.62

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
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Notesto Financial statements fortheyear Ended 31st March 2014

Reserue&Surplus

Surplus(deficit) as per Statement of proflt & Loss
Balance as perthe last financial stratement

Add: Tlartsbr from General Reserve

Add: ProfiU(Loss) forthe pedod

Balance canied forward to next year

@netalReserve
Balance as per the last financial statements

Securities Premium
Balance as per the last fi nancial statements

Addition : During theYear

CapftalReserve

Balance as per Last Balance Sheet
Add: PaiGup Amount of Equrty Shares forfeited

Reserve for waiver of Principal amount of loans
Balane,e as per last Balance Sheet

(79,157,93/)

360,421

(79,1U,104)

6,270

Note4

ShortTerm Bonowings

Particulars AsAt
31.03.2014

Rs.

AsAt
31.03.2013

Rs.

Unsecured Loans Repayable on D,emand

Loans & Advances from Related Parties 1,265,300 27,325,000

TOTAL 1,265,300 27,325,000

25



UISHWAMIIRA FIlIAlICIAT SERUICES I.IMIIEII

Notes to Financial Statements fortheYear Ended 31st March 2014

Note5

Other Current Liabilitles

Note6
Non€unent Investments

Particulars AsAt
31.032014

Rs.

AsAt
31.032013

Rs.

Statutory Liabilities

Liabilities for Expenses

Provision forTaxation

111,700

56,180

68,678

7,87

TUTAL 236,558 7,87

Partlculars AsAt
31.03.2014

Rs.

AsAt
31.032013

Rs.

Non-TFade Investments (At GosQ

a) In Equlty Shares of Assoclate Companies

Quotedfullypald

Blue Blends (lndia) Lirnited

[NlL (P.Y.6,00,000) equity shares of tace value of Rs.10/- each]

Premier Synthetics Ltd

[NlL (P.Y.1 1 ,47,430) equity shares of face value of Rs.10/' each]

b) In Mutual Fund

Quoted fully paid up

UTI Master Plus Limited

[NlL(P.Y.-20b) mutual tunds of face value of Rs 10/- each ]

c) In Equity Shares of a Subsidiary Company

Unquoted fully paid

Blue Blends Stocks and Secudties Ltd.

[35,00,000 (P.Y.35,00,000) equity shares of face value of Rs.10f each]

Total Non Currcnet lnvestment

Aggregate Amount of Quoted investment

Market.yalue as Quoted Investrnent

. Aggregate amount of unquoted investment

35,039,400

10,200,000

13,655,831

4,o(xf

35,039,400

35,039,40O 58,@9P34

35,039,4010

23,859,834

41,431,692

35,(X|9,400
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Notes to Financial Statements for theYear Ended 31st March 201 4
NoteT
Gash & Cash Equivalents

NoteS

ShortTerm Loans & Advances

Note9

OtherCunentAssets

Note 10

Revenue from Operations

Particulars AsAt
31.03.2014

Rs.

AsAt
31.03.2013

Rs.
Balanceswlth banks
- CunentAccount

Cash on hand (As certified bythe management)
488,005

80,759

184,395

3,703
TOTAL 568,763 1gg,0gg

Particulars AsAt
31.03.2014

Rs.

AsAt
31.m2013

Rs.
i) Loans & Advances to Related parties

(Un-secured, considered doubt-f ul)
iD Loan to others

(Un-secured, considered good)
(iii) DepositswithRelatedParties

(Considered good)

19,903,245

450,000

15,199,392

7,214,9N

TOTAL 20,e*|,245 2,,413,32

Particulars AsAt
31.03.2014

Rs.

AsAt
31.03.2013

Rs.
Other Receivables
MATCredit Entitlement

210
68,678

,ro_

TOTAL 68,899 210

Pafticulars AsAt
31.03.2014

Rs.

AsAt
31.032013

Rs.
Interest Received'
Profit (Loss)on sale of shares

1,339,152
1,452,619

950,000
129,615

TOTAL 2,791,771 1,079,615
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Notes to Financial Statements for theYear Ended 31st March 2014

Note 11

Otherlncome

Note 12

Employees Benefit Expenses

Note13

Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses

Note14

FinanceCost

Particulars AsAt
31.03.2014

Rs.

AsAt
31.03.2013

Rs.

Dividend Received

Sundry Liabilities w/back on their cease

3,963

96,593

TOTAL 100,556

Partlcularc AsAt

31.03.2014

Rs.

AsAt

31.03.2013

Rs.

(a) Salaries &Wages

(b) Contribution to Provident & Other Funds

176,il7

6,921

116,307

13,920

TOTAL 18:1,468 13Op7

Pafticulars AsAt

31.03.2014

Rs.

AsAt

31.03.2013

Rs.

Depreciation 8,184

TOTAL 9,184

Particulars ASAt

31.03.2014

Rs.

ASAt

31.03.2013

Rs.

lntereston Loan 1,117,000

TOTAL 1,117,000
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lnown as Blue Blends Finance Limited

Notesto Financialstatements fortheyear Ended 31st March 2014

Note 15

OtherExpenses

Note 16

Exceptional items

Particulars AsAt

31.03.2014

Rs.

AsAt

31.03.2013

Rs.

Establishment Expenses

Advertising Expenses

Auditors remuneration

Annual Listing Fees

Bank Charges

Bad DebtsWritten off

DematCharges

General Expenses

Filing Fees

Legal, Professional & Service charges

Postage &Telegram

Pdnting and Stationery

Rate &Taxes

63,269

56,190

28,090

1,904

2,479

314,765

9,000

102,034

13,993

61,620

2,500

52,O94

30,Bgg

28,090

1,061

?23,674

&t3

10,891

56,488

27,693

43,O75

6,820

TOTAL 654,833 rl81,608

Particulars AsAt

31.03.2014
Rs.

AsAt

31.03.2013
Rs.

Fixed Assets Written off

InvestmentWritten off 476,O49

553,882

TOTAL 476,M9 553,882
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(Formertv known as Blue Blends Finance Limited)

Notes to Financial statements for theYear Ended 31st March 2014

Note- 17- Additional Disclosures

1 In the opinion of the Board the Cunent Assets, Loans & Advances have realizable value in the

ordinary course of business at least equal to which they are stated in Balance Sheet.

2 The Outstanding balance of Sundry Creditors, Deposits and Advances are subiect to confirmation

and reconciliation, if anY.

3 The Company is having Defened Ta,r Assets due to carry fonrvard losses as per AS-22 but as a

matter of 
'pruience 

hal not recognised the same in the accounts under review

4 The Company has given Loan of Rs.185,26,939/- to its subsidiary company lr/s. Blue Blends Stocks

and Securities timiied. Recoverability of such loan is doubtful in nature due to capital of subsidiary

company which is alreadY eroded.

S The networth of the subsidiary complany lrl/s. Blue Blends Stock & Securities Limited is negative'

Directors are of the opinion that in ifre t,lng term fullvalue may be realised. He1Ce, no provision

has been made for dimunition in the valus of investment amounting to Rs. 35,039,400'

6 The company has given loan to a party of Rs.13,761306/-. since the amount were not refunded

by the saiO pirty on time, the company has filed legal casg at High Court at Mumbai for recovery

of the said amount. Holvever, Stnce matter is su$udiced, hence, no provisions have been made

in the accounts.

7 Segment Reporting as required under AS-17 is not applicable to the company as it has only one

source of income.

I Earnings per share as required under A920 :

Earning Per EquitY Share

9 Related PartY Disclosures :

As p.er Accounting standard 18, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given

below:

6,270

6,963,300

0.00

10

%o,420

6,963,300

0.052

10

1. Net Profiu(Loss) after tax as per statement of Profit and Loss

attributable to Equily Shareholders

2. Weighted Average number of equity shares used as

denominator for calcullating EPS

3. Basic and Dilluted Eaming per Share

4. Face Value per equity share ( in Rs)
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Related parties/Nature of Relationship :

A. Key Management personnel:

Mr. Manoj Kumar Chand
Ms. Sudeshna Basu

B. Subsidiary Company (1007")

I Blue Blends Stocks & Securities Limited
t' C. Associate Gompany

I Alue Blends (lndia) Limited

As per our report of even date

ForJ.B.S & Company'
Chartered accountants

Gouranga Paul
(Partner)
Membership No.-063711

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 27.05.2014

Transactions during the year with related parties : (Rs. In Lacs)

Disclosure in Respect of Material Related party Transaction during the year
a) Loan given includes - Blue Blends stock & securities Ltd. Rs. 1g5,26,939/- (p.y. 143,1 1,2gg,

Addition made during the year : 43,15,700 & Repayment made during the yeai: 100,000)
b) Investment lncludes - Blue Blends Stock & securities Ltd. Rs.350,39,400 (p.y. 350,39,400)
c) Loan taken includes - Blue Blends(lndia) Ltd. Rs. 12,65,300 (p.y.279,25,000, Addition made

during the year :.15,55,300 & Repayment made during the year : 276,15,000)

10 Figures of the previous year, wherever necessary have been regrouped, recast rearranged to
conform to those of the current year. The figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

Chairman
Secretary

\

I
For and on behalf of thq board

Manoj Kr. Ghand Nand Kumar Singh
Director Director

Sudeshna Basu
Secretary

Nature of Transaction Key Managerial
Person

Associates Subsidiaries Total

Loan Given ( Net of Re-paid)

lnvestments made

Loan Taken (Net of Re-paid)

Total

1,265,300

18,526,939

35,039,400

53,566,339

18,526,939

35,039,400

1,265,300

54,931,639
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
VISHWAMITRA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

.Report on the Consolldated financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financialstiatements of V!S}|WA[TRA FINANCIAL
SERVICES LIMITED (the Companf), which comprise the Consotidated Balance Sheet as at 31st
March 2014, Consolidated Stratement of Profit and Loss and the Consolidated Cash Flw Statement
for the year ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and ofrpr ephrffiry inbrnalion.
Management's Responslbillty for the consolldated financlal statements
Management is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated finarrcial Statements that givei a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated finandal performance and
consolidated cash flow of the Company in accordance with the Acoounting Stardards rcferrcd to in
sub-section (3C) of section 211 notified under the Companies Act, 1956 read wiUr fte general circular
1512013 dated 13h September, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Afhils in rcspect of section lsit of
the Companies Act, 2013.This responsibility includes the design, imptementatinn and rnaintenance of
intemal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial Statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from maledal misstatement, wheffrer due to fiaud or enor.

Audltor's Responslblllty

1. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial Statenents based on. our audit. We conduded our audit in accordance witr the Standards on Ardrting lssred by Ute lrre;titute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we corply witr effiical rcquierrents
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assuran@ about rr'tteffier the consolklated
financial Statements are free from material misstatement.

2. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the arnounts and disdcurcs
in the consolidated financial Statements. The procedures selected depend on the audltor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error. ln making those risk assessrnents, the auditor considers

_ internal control relevant to the Companfs preparation and fair prcsentalim cf tp orsdidded finaffid
Statements in brder to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the cirurrrstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Companfs antemal cofifol An
audit also includes evaluating the appropdateness of accounling polides used and the resonaHeness
of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the werall prcsentation' of the consolidated financial Statements.

3. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropdate to prcvide a basis
for our audit opinion.

4. As stated in the Other Matters paragraph below, our opinion, in so tar as it rclates to the arnounts
and disclosures included in respect of the subsidiary not audited by us, 'rs based solely on the
reports otsuch other auditors.
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Basis for Qualified Opinion

1' Attention is drawn to Note No- 1(a) and Note No. 146) reganting Non-provision of doubtfulloan.
2' Attention is drawn 

-t" r!_ott No. 17(5) regarding Nonprovision for diminution in the value oflnvestment of a Subsidiary Company.
Opinion
ln our opinion and to the best of our information and'accoding to the explanations given to us andbased on the consideration of the sepante audit report on the finan
of the subsidiary referred to below in the Other UatLrs p","g,.pn, ,

ilil:T"* 
give a true and fair vieuv in conformity with the afu-unring principtes generaily accepted in

(a) ln the case of Consotidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March31,2014:
($ ln the case of consolidated statement of Profit and Lqss, of the profit of the company for theyear ended on that date;

and

(c) In the case of Consolidated cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flows of the Company for theyear end on that date;
Other Mafters

we did not audit the financial statements of the only subsidiary whose financial statements reflectstotal assets (net) of Rs. 1,&5,(X),s|5 as at Marcfi 91,'2ol4total revenues of Rs. 59,02g and net cashhflows amounting tofis. 
_52,59g for the year en considered in the consolidatedfinancial statements. This financial statement has r auditor whose report has beenfurnished to us by the Management and our opii it relates to the amounts anddisclosures included in respect of the subsidiary is based solely on the report of the other auditor.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this rnatter.

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 27.05.2014

For J.B.S & Gompany
Chartered Accountants

FRN:323734E
C.A. GOURANGA PAUL

(Partner)
Membership No: 063711
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Particulars ltoblib. Asat
31stllarch2|n4

EOUITY AND LIABIL]TIES
Shareholderc'funds
(a) Sharecapital
(b) Reserves and surplus
(c) Money received againstshare tnan'ahts

Non-cunent llabilities
Currcnt Llabilities
(a) Short-term bonowings
(b) CIher cunent liabilities
(c) Short-term provision6

TOTAL

ASSETS
Non+unentassets
(a) Fixed assets

(i) Tangibleassets
(ii) lntangible assets

(b) Non-cunent investrnents

Currcntassets
(a) Inventodes
(b) Cash and cash equivalents
(c) Short-term loansand ad\€nces
(d) Other current assets

TOTAL

st.
t{o

t.
(1)

Consolidated Bahnce Sheet as at 31st llarch 2014

Su m mary of si gn lf icant accounting policies and 1

The accompanying Notes (1 to 19) are integral partof finandalstaterpnts

As per our Report of even date
As per our report of even date

ForJ.B.S & Company
Chartered accountants

Gouranga Paul
(Partner).-
Membership No.-063711
Place: Kolkata
Dated : 27.O5.2O14

3lr648r5rt
34,05't9t1

1&494
6rg

8,1oe(E|
AO

34,05't9ll

Forandonbelnlf dfteb@d

llanoi Kr.Ghand lffi l(mr$iingtt
Drccilof ETrcfuf

SudesftmBan
Secretary

(Amountin
Asd

31stllarch2Ol3

[.
(1)

u
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Revenue from operations (Net)

Otherincome

Total Revenue (l + ll)
Expenses:

Change in Inventory
Employee benefits expense
Depreciation and amortization expense
Finance Cost
Otherexpenses

Totalexpenses
ProfiVloss before exceptional and
extraordinary items and tax (lll-lv)
Exceptional items

Profit/l-oss before exEaordinary items and tax (V - Vl)

Extraordinary ltems
ProfiVLoss before tax (Vtl- Vttl)
Tax expense:

(1) Cunenttax (MAf,, if applicabte)
(2) MAT Credit Entitlement
(3)Defenedtax
(4) EarlierYearc

ProfiU(Loss) for the period (lX - X)
Earning Per Equity Share

13
14
15
16
17

1,822,494
183,469

1,1 17,000
666,459

(938,622)

476,O49

(1,414,6711

68,678
68,678

(1,414,6711

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 201 4

V.

vt.
vil.
vM
lx.
X.

xt.
XVI

Summary of significant accounting policies and l
The accompanying Notes (1 to 19) are integral part of financial statements.
As perour Report of even date

As per our report of even date

ForJ.B.S & Company
Chartered accountants

Gouranga Paul
(Parher)
Membership No.{63711
Place: Kolkata
Dated: 27.O5.2O14

For and on behalf of the board

(Amount in Rs)

As at
31st March 2013

1 ,079,615
102,062

1,181,677.

130,227
8,1M

492,335

550,931

1,036,048

(485,114

(48,si1n

Nand Kumar Singh
Director

(0.07)

(0.07)

Manoj Kr.Chand
Director
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FORTHEYEAR ENDED 31ST MARC H2O14
Particulars

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net ProfiU (Loss) before tax
AdJustment for :

Depreciation
Bad Debts Written off
Fixed Assets Discarded
Investment written off
Ceased Liabilities written back
Profit on sale of lnvestment
Dividend Income
Operating profiU(Loss) before working capital changes
Adjusted tor:
(lncrease)/Decrease in Stock_in-trade
(lncrease)/Decrease in other current assers
(lncrease)/Decrease in trade and other recievables
Increase(Decrease) in current liabilities
lncrease/(Decrease) in Short term borrowings
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Taxes Paid
NET CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIESB. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Dividend Incomes
Purchase of Investments
Sale of lnvestments
lnterest Received
NET CASH GENERATED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Borrowed funds repaid.(Net)
Prior Periqd Expenses
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equlvalents
Opening Balance of Cash & Gash Equivalents
Glosing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivatents

As per our report of even date
ForJ.B.S & Company
Chartered accountants

Gouranga Paul
(Partner)
MembershipNo.-063711
Place: Kolkat
Dated :27.05.2014

For and on behalf of the board

Manoj Kr. Chand Nand Kumar SinghDirector Director

As at
31st March 2013

Rs.

(485,117)

9,194
223,674

1,036,048

(s6,se3)
(129,615)

551,112

1,515,2189

(2,2s3)

2,0s9,308

2,059,238

5,469
(60)

166,961

172,370

(2,225,0OO)

(2,225,WO)

6,608

267,290

(1,414,671)

476,U9

(1,452,618)

1,822,494
(68,678)

6,275,777
228,721

24,836,404

328,078
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Note 1 Significant Acoounting Folicies

A Basts of Preparatbn of Finandal Statements
The finarrcial statements arc prcparcd under hisblial cct convention in accodance with the generally
accepted aeounling pdnciples in Indh and comply wih the Accounting Standards (AS) issued by the
InstiUte of Ghartercd Accountants d India (lCAl) rcfened to in Sec'tion 211 (3C) of the Companies Act,
1956.

B General

O Accounling pollcies not +ecifically r€fened b otherwise are in consistence with earlier yeais and
in consonance wth generally accepbd accounling pdnciples

(aD Epenses and Inoome consirlercd payable and rcceivable espec{ively are accounted for on accrual
basis.

lnvesfrnents

l-orB Term lrwestnents arc s:tafied at cosil plns brckerage and stamp charges. Provision for diminution in
the mlue of longtem iiwestnents b made only when sucfi a dedine is other than temporary in the
opinion of the managernent

Revenue Recogntlbn
Alleleenses and inomes b the exbnt consklercd payable or receivable rcspectively are accounted for
on aocrual basis. Divfttends on iruesfrnents in equity shahes are amunted for on receipt basis.

Provlslon of Bad and llotffirl lreb
Bad and doubtful debts ale wri$en off/prcvirled br on the basis of the prudential guidelines for Non
Banking Financial Companies lssued by-tlre. Reserue Bank of India Addib'onal amount is wriften off or
pruided br if the management on a pview of the debts cons'rlerc it necessary.

Retirement Benefits
a) Uability in rcspect of gratrity b emplqees is not prwided br. Howetrer, Gratuity is paid on the

efircnrenUresigndbn of the enployee as per the plwisions of The Payment of Gratuity Ac/', 1972.

b) No prwision br leane encashreril is made. The sarne will be accounted in the year in which the
odim of encashmenlis exercised by tte employee.

c) The comparry contribr.rtes to lhe employee's prwident fund maintained under the Employee's
Provilent Fund Sctrenre of the @nhd Govemrent and the same is charyed to the Profit and loss
@urt

Tres qr hcome
lnoneTa b conpu@d h acordance wiEr Accounting Standard 22, 'Ac@unting brTaxation on Incomeo

lssned by tF lCAl. Prcvisrim br cr.rrent incorne ta:( ard fiinge benefit tax is made in accordahce with

the prcvtiom of Inorne tal( Act, 1961. The diftrcnoe between taxabte income and net profit or loss

befoie til( br the year as per tte fuancieil sfiafienrents, is 'xtentified efiect of the defened tax asset or

debred tal( Eabilrty b rccolded br liming differences, i.e., differences that originate in one accounting
pefud alrd rcrersed in anoiler.DeGned hx assets alo rccognized only if there is reasonable certainty

1rd tey rrill be rcalized ard are reviened br fte apprcpdaleness of their respective carrying values at

eacfi Balane Sheet dde.
Provisriolt Contngent LftDililies and Cottttutgffit Assels

Pwlsions lrruolviry substanlial @rce of esnimdion in measurement are recognized when there is a
prcsent Ofrgdion as a rcsuft of pasil events ard it is probable that thep will be an outflow of resources.

Conlingg?tt lgmiUe*l are not provided br in by lrry d nobs i,n the financial statements. Contingent Assets

are neither rccognized nor disdosed in the finarrcial statements.



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for theyear Ended 3lst llarch 2014
Note2
Share Capital L

(l) Reconcltlation of the number of shares outstanding at the beglnniqg and at the end year

(ll) Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The.companyhas only one class of equlty shares havirg a parvalue of Rs. 10 pershare. Eacfr
equity shares is entitled to one vote pershare.

In the eventof liquidation'of thecompany, the hotdercof equityshareswillbeentidedtoreceive-renrair
assets of the company, afterdistrihrtion of prebrcntialanronts.Thedilsfiifutionwillbein prcpodimto
number of equity shares held by the shareholderc.

(lll) Details of shareholders holding more than s% sharcs In the company

ut$ltwAiilInl FttAltGnL SERUIGES ltililIEtf

Authorizedsharcs

90,00,000 (P.Y 90,00,000) Equity shares of Rs. 1O/- eactl
lssued, Subscribed and paid up
69,63,000 (P.Y 69,63,000) Equity shares of
Rs. 10/- each fully paid up in cash

Atthe beginning of the period

Less : No of Shares forefeited dudng the year
69,€XX),(XI)

167,(m
Total no of Shares at the end of the year

shares of Rs.10 each

Blue Blends (lndia) Limited
Bi ndal Synthetics Prlvate Limited
Blue Blends Leasing Private Limited
Cressida Traders Private Umit?n
Vishwamitra India Finvest Services Ltd
lnfinity Dealmark Privbte Limited
Details of Share Fortieted
N umber.of Equity Shares Forefeited
Amount paid towards Equity Share Capital
Amount paid towards Equity Premium

3,4{X),(m
1,411,4O0

0.m
0.00

0.00

0.00
48.&f
20.56

o.00

0.00

0.00

2,735,(X)0

1290,ilX)
1209,400

flx),(x)0

16,700

72,16
72,16

3p28
1853
17. 7

8.62

o.00

0.00



Notesto consolidated Financial Statements fortheyear Ended 31st March 2014

l[ote3

Reserve&Surplus

l,lote4

ShortTenn Bonowings

Surplus(deficit) as per Statement of profit & Loss
Balarrce as perthe last financial statement

Add: ProfiU(Loss) for the pedod
Balance carriedforward to next year

GenetalReerve
Balance as per the last financial statements

Sefl dtbs Premium Reserve

Balance as per the last financial statements
Addition : During the year

@italReserve
Balance as per l_ast Balance Sheet
Add: Faid-upAmountof Equrty Shares forfeited

Reserve for waiver of principal amount of loans
Balance as per last Balance Sheet

(131,960,931)

1,414,671

10,138,975

10,139,975

Unsecured l-oans Repayable on Demand

Loans & Achrances from Related parties
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for theyear Ended 31 st March 20i 4
Note5
Other Current Llabilities

Note6

Non4unent Invqstments

UISIIWAMIIRA FII{AI{CIAT SEM(Formerlv known as Blue Blends Flnanca I tmtraetl

Statutory Liabilities

Liabilities for Expenses

Provision forTaxation

111,7@

56,190

Non-Trade lnvqstments (At Cos$

a) In Equity Shares of Assoclate Companies
Quotedfullypatd
Blue Blends (tndia) Limited
[NlL (P.Y.6,00,000) equrty shares of hce value of Rs.lO- each]

PremierSynthetics Ltd
[NlL (P.Y.l1,47,400) equity shares of face value of Rs.10/- each]

b) ln Mutual Fund
Quoted fully paid up
UTI Master Plus Limited
[NIL(P.Y.-200) mutualfunds of face value of Rs 10/- each ]

_ Total Non Gurrenet Investment
Aggregate Amount of Quoted investment
Marketvalue as Quoted lnvestment

10,200,000

13,655,931

Partlcularc AsAt
31.03.2014

Rs.

AsAt
31.(}32(n3

Rs.
Stock-in-Trade (Shares & Securities)
(At cost , except othenruise stated) 1,82.,4!A
TCITAL 1.82,A9t1
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Notes to Gonsolidated Financial statements for theyear Ended 31st March 2014 ,

NoteS

Balances with banks
- CunentAccount
Cash on hand (As certified bythe management)

513,719
81,649

ShortTerm Loans & Advancqs

i) Loans & Advances to Related parties
(Un-secured, considered good)

ii) Loan to others
(Un-secu red, considered good)

(iii) Deposits with Related parties

1,376,306

450,000

887,153

7,214,930

Other Gurrent Assets

Other Receivables
MATCredit Entiilement

from tions
Particulars AsAt

31,03.2014
Rs.

AsAt
31.03.2013

Rs.
rnreresl Hecetveo
Profit (Loss)on sale of shares
Sale of Shares

1 ,339,152
1,452,619

57,963

950,000
129,615

TOTAL 2,849,734 1,079,615
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Notes to Consol idated Fi na ncial Statements for theYear Ended 31 st March 201 4

Note 12

Otherlncome

Note13

Change ln Inventory

Note14

Employees Benef it Expenses

Note15

Depreclatlon & Amortisation Elgense

utsltlt|AiltlnA tfltAltctAt SERU|GES LilhtlEtl

Dividend Received
Sundry Liabilities wlback on theircease

Closing Stock
Less:Opening Stock

(a) Salaries &Wages
(b) Contribution to Provident & Other Funds

Depreciation
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UISHWAMIIRA FII'IAIIGIAI SERUICES TIMIIED
Formerly known as Blue Blends Finance Lim

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements fortheYear Ended 31st March 2014
Note 16

FinanceCost

Note 17

OtherErgenses

Note18

Exceptional items

Particulars AsAt
31.03.2014

Rs.

AsAt
31.03.2013

Rs.

lnterest on Loan 1,117,000

TOTAL 1,117,000

Particulars AsAt
31.03.2014

Rs.

AsAt
31.03.2013

Rs.

Establ ishment Expenses
Advertising and Expenses
Auditors remuneration
Annual Listing Fees

BankCharges

Bad DebtsWritten off
DematCharges

General Expenses

Filing Fees

Legal, Professional & Service charges
Postage &Telegram

Printing and Stationery

Rate &Taxes

63,269
b1,798
28,090

1,904

3,416

314,765

10,500

102,034

13,993

61,690

5,000

52,084
36,517
28,090

'1,353

223,674

1,180

10,891

57,988

27,683

43,075

9,800

TOTAL 666,459 492,335

Particulars AsAt
31.03.2014

Rs.

AsAt
31.03.2013

Rs.

Fixed Assets Written otf
InvestmentWritten off 476,04;

1,036,048

TOTAL 476,049 1,036,048
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S IIWAMITRA FIIIAIICIAI. SERUICES I.IMIIED

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for theyear Ended 31st March 2014

Note-19 - Additional Disclosures

1 In the opinion of the Board the Current Assets, Loans & Advances have realizable value in thordinary course of business at least equal to which they are stated in Balance Sheet.
2 The outstanding balance of sundry creditors, Deposits and Advances are subject to confirmatioand reconciliation, if any.

3 The company is not having any Deferred Tax Assets due to carry forward losses as peAs-22' but as a matter of prudence has not recognised the same in the accounts under revien

4 The Company has given Loan of Rs.185,26,939/- to its subsidiary company M/s. Blue Blends Stockand Securities Limited. Recoverability of such loan is doubtful in natuie due to capital of subsidia4company which is already eroded.

5 The networth of thg subsidiary company M/s. Blue Blends Stock & Securities Limited is negative
Directors are of the opinion that in the long term full value may be realised. Hence, no provisim
has been made for dimunition in the value of investment amounting to Rs. 95,039,400.

6 The Company has given loan to a party of Rs.13,76,306 /-. Since the amount were not refunded
by the said pafi on lirne, the company has filed legal case at High Court at Mumbai for recovery
of the said amount' Ho"-ever, Since matter is subjudiced, hence, no provisions have been madein the accounts.

7 Segment Reporting as required under AS-17 is not applicable to the company as it has only oresource of income.

B Earnings per share as required under AS-20 :

Related party Disclosures :

As per Accounting Standard 18, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given
below'i

Earning Fer Equity Share

Particulars As At
31.03.2014

As At
31.(B2013

1. Net ProfiV(Loss) after tax as per Statement of
attributable to Equity Shareholders

Profit and Loss

3

4

Weighted Average number of equity shares used as
denominator for calculating EpS

Basic and Dilluted Earning per Share

Face Value per eQuity share ( in Rs)

(1,414,671)

6,963,300

(0.203)

10

(85,117)

6,9G3,300

(0.04

10
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year Ended 3lst March 2014

Key Management personnel :

Mr. Manoj Kumar Chand

Ms. Sudeshna Basu

Associate Company

Blue Blends (lndia) Limited

Transactions during the year with related parties : (Rs. In Lacs)

Disclosure in Respect of Material Related pafi Transaction during the year
c) Loan taken includes_- Blue Blends(lndia) Ltd. Rs.12,65,300 (p.y-27g,2s.000, Addition made during

the year: 15,55,300 & Repayment made during the year : 276,15,000)

10 There is no operational activity since long and the capital of the company has been eroded and
management has taken various actions for revival of the operation of the cotnpany. In view of above
account is prepared on Going Concem Basis.

11 Contingent Liabilities not provided for-NlL.

12 Figures of the previous year, wherever necessary have been regrouped, recast reananged to conform
to those of the current year. The figures have been rounded of to tne nearest rupee.

As per our report of even date

A.

Chairman

Secretary

ForJ.B.S & Company
Chartered accountants

Gouranga Paul
(Partner)
Membership No.{63711

Place: Kolkata
Dated :27.05.2014

For and on behalf of the board

Manoj Kr. Chand Nand Kumar Singh
Director Director

UIIHWAMITRA TIIIAI{CIAI. SEM(Formerly known ?s Blue Blends Finance l-imiteOt-

Nature of Transaction Key Managerial
Person

Associates Subsidiaries Total

Loan Taken (Net of Re-paid) 1,265,300 1,265,300
Total 1,265,300 1,265,300
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1. To receive' consider 
ldaldont the Balance sheet as at 31d March, 2014 andthe profit &lffiJ:??fr"'ff !,!,:l j,f nml*iffi ,fi [r,fl yrlfl l5fi#'endedonn"ii"tJ,tose'rer

]?"13Til":rT:$"Jrq,*H?or Mr' Manoj Kumar chand who retires by rotation and beins

3' 
Ji"?3fiiltr3r"r.l$!:,fifl'3tr or Mr' Nand Kumar sinsh who retires by rotation and beins

4' To appoint Auditors. M/s' J'B's' & company, chartered Accouniants, Korkata, to hotd office fr,ffill#:',x:Hr:r 
this Meetin;il;il concrusion ;c;'il Annuar Generar Mbetins and to

SPECIAL BUSINESS

5' 
Il 3ffi5,il;Jg,lL,Hlsht ftt' to pass the foffowins resorution with or without modirication(s),

es Act, eOtg anO 152 and other applii
of S consecutive as Independent Dire

September, 2014 to

Ii 3:JH5,if,l'rt;,J,,tj#sht 
fit' to pass the followins resorution with or without modirication(s), as

t to the provision
13 and the rules
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UISIIWAilIIRA FI]IA]{GIAT SERUICES I.IMIIED(Formerly known as Blue Blends Finance l_imiteal-

of the Gompany for a term of 5 consecutive years commencing from 27h September, 2o14to 26rh
September,2019.

7' To consider and,_il thought fit, to pass the following resolution with or without modification(s), as
an Ordinary Resolution:

'RESOLVEDTTU\T Mr. Manish Kumar Chand (DlN:05149305) who was appointed as an Additional
Director of the Company on 10.10.2013 and whose term oi office expiies on the conclusion of
this Annual General Meeting an i
shareholder under Section 160
(Appointnent and Qualification of
resolntion br the appointment of Mr. Manish
is hereby appointed a Director of the Company.',

8' To Gonsider and,_if thought ftt, to pass the following resolution with or without modification(s), as
an Odinary Resoh.rtion:

'RESOLVED THAT Pursuant to Section 149, 152read with Schedule-lV and all other applicableprwisions of the Gompanies, Act 2013 and the Companies (appointment and qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2Ol4 or any amendments to these st,atutory prwisions Mrs. Bandana Chand
(DlN - R566856) in respect of whom notice under section roo of the Companies Act, 2013 has
been rccelved tonr a member signifying her intention to propose her as a Director of the Company,
be and is hereby appointed as the Woman Dire ctor liaUte io retire by rotation."

9- To appoint edsltutg Non-Becutive Chairman / Director Shri Manoj Kumar Chand (DlN : 02848954)as
Ctninnan ard Whole-Time Direc'tor of the Company w.e.f., 27b September,2oli and in this regard
to onsider and if, thought fit to pass, with or without modification(s) the following resolution as
Spedal Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 196, 197 and 200 read with the
Scfiedule V and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013and the Companies
(Appointnent and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2oi4 (including any statutory
nrodifietion(s) 6r reenac{rnent thereof for-the time being in force) approval of the Company be
and is hercby amgqance to appointment of Shd Manoj Kumar'Chand,'(+3 years) (DtN : O2B4B1:C/,)
a Non-Executive Director / Ghairman designated as Whole-Time Oirlctoi,"nd bhairran of the
Corpany br a peRrd,of fne years witr efbct from 271.September,2014 on th'e terms and conditions
indudng Drc6/s bes br attending meeting under sufsection (5) hereunder except in ac-cordance
wiUt- the prwision of Schedule V which is set out as under under, with the lib6rty to Board of
Dircctots to aher and vary the terms & Conditions of the said remun6ration or fees as it may
deem filt ard as may be acceptable to Shri Manoj Kumar Chand, subject to the same not exceeding
the limib specified under Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory rnodification(sj
or rrenactnent thereof;

A. Tenns & Conditions of Appointment

0 Feriod: Five Years w.e.t.27b september, 2014 to 26h september, 2019

@ Directo/s Feds br attending meeting is Rs. 10,000 per meeting
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RESoLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to do alt actsand take all such steps may be necessary proper or expedient to give etfect to this resolution.

Registered Office:

Shop No.-6, Navman Mandir Co.
Op. Hsg. Soc. Ltd. Opp:- Maratha
Sahakari Bank, Eksar Road,
Borivali (West)
Mumbai- 400091

Place: Mumbai

Date : 27h May,2O14

For Vishwamitra Financial Services Limited

Sd/- MANOJ KUMAR CHAND
Chairman

DtN _ 02848954

3)

IMPORTANT NOTES :

1) The Register of Members and the share Transfer books of the company will remain closed from22nd september,2ol4 to 2t'h september, 2014 (both oays inclusiuej foiannuat ciosing.
2) The Explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 of the companies Act, 20.13, which sets outdetails rerating to special Business at the meeting, is annexeo hereto.

A MEMBER ENTITLEDTO ATTEND AND

The equity mitted for dematerialization with NSDL. The lslN numberis lNE002l requested to get their shares dematerialized throughDepository

Members are requested to bring their copies of the Reports and Accounts to the Meeting.
Voting through electronic means

I' 11 compliance with provisions of section 108 of the companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20of the Companies (Management and Administration) nutes, 2014, the company is pleased tooffer e-voting facility as an alternative mode of voting wnicn wirr enable the members to casttheir votes electronically on the resolutions mention-ed in the notice of 2gh Annual GeneralMeeting of the Company.

can do the same by remaining present at the
ing. However in case members cast their vote
oting, then votes casted through +voting shall

meeting shalr be treated as invarid. 
valid whereas votes casted physicaily at tne

4)

5)

6)

4



UISHWAMIIRA FIIIANGIAI SERUIGES TIMIIED
Formerlv known as Blue Blends Finance Limited

a. The voting period begins on 19h September, 2O14 at 9.fi) a.m. and ends on 20th

September, 2O14 at 6.00 p.m.. During this period shareholders' of the Company, holding
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record

date) of 29h August, 2014, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall
be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

b. The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

c. Click on Shareholders.

d. Now Enter your User lD

e. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary lD,

t. For NSDL: 8 Character DP lD followed by 8 Digits Client lD,

g. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company.

h. Next enter the lmage Verification as displayed and Click on Login'

i. lf you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and

voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

j. lf you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares In Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter. your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to'use the first two letters of their name and the

last 8 digits of the demat accounVfolio number in the PAN field.

In case the folio number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number

of 0's before the number after the first two characters of the name in

CAPITAL letters. Eg. lf your name is Ramesh Kumar'with folio number 100

then enter RA00000100 in the PAN field.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company

rebords for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend
Bank
Details

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat aocount or in
the company records for the said demat account or folio.

Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. lf the

details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the

number of shares held by you as on the cut off date in the Dividend
Bank details field.

k. After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

l. Members holding shares in physicalform will then directly reach the Company selection

screen. Howwer, members holding shares in demat form will now reach'Passlrrord Creation'
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m' For Members trgldins shares.in p!)rslc"l fonn, the details cari be used onty for evdftrgon the resolutions contained in tirls Notbe.
n' Glick on the EVSN for the relenant ws. Mshrvamiha Finaffial services umiled on wtricfiyou choose to vote.

o.

p' Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE uNK if pu wtsh tio view tre edirc Resoluilim detrils.q. After selecting the-.resolution you 1SUBM1T.. Aconfirmation box will be displayed. lf on rOlf; ebeto change your \ote, click on rcANC
r' once you 'CoNF!RM" your vote on the rcsolution, you will not be allon,ued b modfi yourvote.

s. You can also take out print of the \roting done by )rou ry dij<irE on tlitJ< here to pdffoption on the Voting page.

t' lf Demat account.holder_has foryotten the sanre passwod tfren Ente'r the user tD andthe image verification code and oick on Foryot pait-ru &-enterx.e 6.1.ib as prcmsetl
by the system.

Note for Non - Individual Sharehotders and Custodi,ans

Non-lndividual shareholders (i.e. other than IndMduals, HUE, NRI gl5.) and Gusbdnn arc
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register thensdnes as Corporao.
A scanned copy of the Registralion Fom bearing the stamp ard sigrr of fte effiy sfrould
be emailed to helpdesk.evoting @cdslindh.com.

After receiving the login details they have to create a comfllance r.rser slrouH be crcded
using the admin login and passrvord. The Gomplianoe user would be aHe to link the
account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

The list of.accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.woting@cdslindi,aonr ard on approval
of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

A scan n and Fower of Attorney (pOA) whifi frrey lraveiss.ued shoutd be uptoaded in Ffif roinat in ure-Jptem
for the

u.

V.

v.

z.
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Contact Detaib:

\frshmmihaFr'nancialseMcesLimrft ed-

shop No-€, Na\nnan Mandir co. op. Hsg. soc. Ltd., oip:- Maratha sahakariBanh Elcar Road, Bodvali (West),-Mum-bai _ 4OOO91 
' '

Sharcx Qpdmic (tndia) Rt. Ud.
unit No- 1, Luthra rndusfiiar premises, Andheri Kurra Road, safed poor,
Andhed (Q, Mumbai - MT2
Genhal Depository Servioes (trdi{ tfrl.
Email : helpdeskevoting @cdslindia.com

CS Raiib Kumar Das

aa ln gse you trae any queries or lssues regading eroting, youAsbd Questions Qs) and er;gting rnanual available at
under help seclinn or write an enrail to -

EP|..A1{AIR'RY SjIATEIIED{T

Fnurn b Secilon 1@' olure companies Act, 2{113) (Fomer secilon 17g(2lof Gompanles Act,ls)
IHD 1lo,5

The B@d d Dfirectors appointed M
and b an Independent Director of
Secfon 161 d ilb ornpanies Act,
upb tre d# d.ensulng Annual General Meeting.
wih teq[*e depGit under sec{ion 1@ of Ue Co
popoc*U candidaUrc of Mr. Saniay lfurnar pand
Cmpay.
Mr. Safiry l(rnnr Fandit has given his of the Company and has alsofumished a dedardion u|Ert he meets ure - prescribed under section 149(6)dtte Corpannes Ac[ 20lg.and Clause 49 of the I He possesses appropriate skills,elpenerc ano looilleoge ihter alia, in the field of oorporate advisory direct tax litigation and advisory.

that Mr- sanjay r(rmar pandit proposed to be appointed as

l;.:m*JHh?To#Tnff hSil'#i,,ff :ff 'J'fii:

Mr. Sarf4y l(rrrar Fandit is hadng 7 years of
lGeping h view his sldlh, operience and
appdntrnent wil
beneft*ilbtE
as Indepandent

trt
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Item No.6

The Board of Directors appointed Mr. Hari Govind Singh as Adclitional Director on 1F October 2013
and is an Independent Director of the Company pursuant to the Listing Agrcement As prwided in
Section 161 of the companies Act, 2013 and Artides of Assodation of tre Company, ne noUs ofnce
upto the date of ensuing Annual General V*ting-me Corpany has rceived a norice in wri[ng 4mg
with requisite deposit under section 160 of tne Companies Act, A)13 fiom a member of the Corp"ni
proposing candidature of Mr. Hari Godnd Singh br his appointment to the office of dircctor of tt;
Company.

Mr. Hari Govind Singh has given his consent to act as dircc.tor of the Company and has also fumished
a declaration that he meets the criteda of independenoe as presoibed under section l/tg(6) of fie
Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agrcenrent. He possesses apprcpdate skil6,
experience and knowledge, inter alia, in the field of @rpot"de advbory direci ta( litgdion and a<tvisory.

The Board of Directors is of the opinion that Mr. Had Gorind Singh prcposed to be appointed as
lndependent Director , fulfills the condit'ons specified in the Companies Act, 2O1g and trerutes maOe
there under for the appointment of an Independent Direc{or , and that he is independent of that
Management.

Mr. Hari Govind Singh is having 9 years of elperiene in Finarrcial Sector, Real Estate and Mad<e{ing.
Keeping in view his skills, epedence and functional eleertbe, fire boad is of the opnion firat his
appointment will bring in divercity in the Board and his continued association uloub 

-Ue 
immerrsety

beneficial to the Company. Accodingty,.the directos oommend appoinfinent of Mr. Hari Govind Singi
as Independent Director to the members for apprcval.

Item No.7

Mr. Manish Kumar Chand was appointed as an Addilional Dircctor of the Corpany wih effect from
10.10.2013 and he holds office of the Director up to the oondusion of brttrorning Annual Gereral
Meeting and is eligible for reappoinrnent. The Company has reeived a nctioe in wdtrg under section
160 of the Companies Act, 2013 wiEr requisite seardty deposit fiom a shareholder elgrcssing his
intention to move necessary resolution for appoinling Mr. Manish Kr.rmar Chand as a Drcclor of the
Company.

Mr. Manish Kumar, Chand is having over I yearc of elpedence in Finarrcial Sector, Real Estate
Business and Marketing and the Board of Dircctors consi'ders that it would be in the intercs{ of the
Company to have Mr. Manish Kurnar Chand on the BGrd of Drcctors d the Corpany and rcconunenG
the resolution for the appointnent.

None of the Directors, except Mr. Manish Kr.rmar Chand is corrcemed or intercst in the resolution.

Item N6.8

The Board of Directors has recommended appointnent of Mls. Bandana Chand as a Woman Dircctor
(non-executive) with effect from the date of this AGM keeping with the rcquircment of Section-149(1)
of the Act and amended clause 49 of the Listing Agreement urhich requircs listed Company to have
atleast one Woman Director on the Board.
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|[ 
is not disqualified

" 
"onsent 

to act as rms of section 164 of

D fil,r;il;"#; Ji,:r#:ill,fi:Jl"r
r education qualification, functional area and names

Item No.9:

he
ed
of

m 27th September, 2014.
shri Manoj Kumar chand.is-an Arts graduate from Gorakhpur University. He has a vast experience ofover 21 years in Financial Sector, Real Estate and Marketing.
shri Manoj Kumar Chand and Mr. Nand Kumar singh is interested in this resolution.
The Board of Directors commends the ordinary Resolution set out an item no. 9 of the Notice forapproval by the shareholders.

Registered Office:

Shop No.-6, Navman Mandir Co.
Op. Hsg. Soc. Ltd. Opp:- Maratha
Sahakari Bank, Eksar Road,
Borivali (West)
Mumbai - 400091

Place: Mumbai

Date : 27b May,2014

For Vishwamitra Financial Services Limited

(MANOJ KUMAR CHAND)
Chairman

DtN - 02848954
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VISHWAMITRA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Registered Office : Shop No.- 6, Navman Mandir co. Op. Hsg. Soc. Ltd.,

Opp:- Maratha Sahakarl Bank, Eksar Road, Bodvali (West), Mumbai - 4qng1
GIN : L65990MH1985PLO(B7994

e-mai | : sanjay. pandit @ vishwamitraindia.in, Webstte : www.vfsl.in

Date:
Sub: Email Communication with Shareholders
Shareholders may elect to receive shareholder communications, including the Annual Report and Notices of meetings, in
electronic torm rather than by post. lt has many advantages, like:

o Speedier delivery of shareholder communications.
o Complying with the 'Green lnitiative" of the Ministry of Coryorate Affais and saving ttre envircnmental rcsouroes.
r Reducing costs for the Company on the delivery of the docxlments.

To avail these benefits the Shareholders need to register their EmaiFlD with the Comparry.
Registration Process:
Please fill in the attached form given below and send it to our Registrars, ltrVs. Sharex Dr/namic (lndin) Pvt. Ltd.
The Annual Report 2014, standard downloadable forms and other Shareholder communications are also availab{e on the
Company's website : www.vfsl.in
Please note that the Company will continue to service documents / notfoes through post to the Shareholders who do not opt to
receive lhe documentVnotices by email.

Yours faithfully
Vlshwamltra Flnanclal Services Llmlted
Manol Kumar Chand
Director
DIN - 02848954

E-MAIL REGISTRATION FORU
(Form for registration of Email-lD for receMng documenb;/notice by elecbonb mode)

To.
Ws. Sharex Dynamic (lndia) tut. Ltd.
UNIT: VISHWAMITRA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMIED
Unit 1, Luthra Ind. Premises, Safed Pool, Adheri Kurla Road,
Andheri (East),
Mumbai - 4OO 072
Dear Sir,
Email Registration
I am the Sole/First shareholder of Vishwamitra Financial Services Limited and I hereby agrce to rcceive all commun'rcation
and documents from Vishwamitra Financial Services Limited through Email. Please register my Email lD all communkalion to
me and my joint holders through Email.

Folio NoJDP lD & Client lD

Name of Sole/First Registered Shareholder

Registered Address

Contact Numbers
Email lD to be registered
(Please write in BLOCK LETTERS)

Pirrcode:

landline:

Date : Signature :

Note:a) On registration all documents/notices will be sent to the Email ld ot the registered tolio of shareholder.
b) Shareholders are requested to keep the Registrars informed as and when there is any change in the email address.
c) Shareholders may opt to receive communication by post anytime afler submitting a suitable letter to the Registrars

in this-regard.
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VISHWAM]TRA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
_ ReE!:tered Office : Shop No.- 6, Navman Mandlr co. Op. Hsg. Soc. Ltd.,
Opp:- Maratha Sahakarl Bank, Eksar Road, Borlvall (Wesi), Muirbal - 4O0O9l

CIN : L65990MHt98SpLO0gz994
e-mall: sanjay.pandit@vishwamitraindia.in, Webslte : www.vfsl.in

ASSENT / DISSENT FORM FOR.VOTING FOR AGM RESOLUNON

l./ W-e hercby exeryi99 my / our vote in respect of the following resolutions to be passod for the business stated in the Notice of
the Annual General Meeting_dated 2F Septembel20'14, by donveying my / our assent or dissent to the resolutions by placing
tick (v) mark in the appropriate box below:

1 Name(s) of Member(s)
lrrcluding joint holders, if anv

2. Registered address of the sole/
First named Member

3. Email lD

4. i) Registered Folio No.
D DP lD No. & Clienr tD No.
[Applicable to Members holding
Shares in dematerialized forml

5. Number of Share(s) held

1 Adoption of Accounts for the financial year ended 31st
Mar[h, 2014, the Balance Sheet as at that date and the
Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2 Appointment of Mr. Manoj Kumar Chand who retires by
rotation and offers himself for re-appointrnent.

3 Appointment of Mr. Nand Kumar Singh who retires by
otation and offers himself for re-appointment.

4 Appointment of M/s. J.B.S. & Company, Chartered
Accountants, as Auditor, for a period of one year from the
conclusion of this AGM till the conclusion of the next AGM

Ordinary Resolution for appointment of Mr. Sanjay Kumar
Pandit as lndependent Director of the Company under the
provision of section 149 of the Companies Act, 20.13.

6 Ordinary Resolution for appointment of Mr. Hari Govind
SirBh as lndependent Director of the Company under the
provision of section '149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

7 Ordnary Resolution br appointment of Mr. Manish Kumar
Chand as Oirector and of the,Company under the provison
of section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013.

8 Ordinary Resolution for appointment of Mrs. Bandana
Chand as Woman Director and of the Company under the
provision of section 149,'152 & 160 of the Companies Act,
2013.

9

Notes: (i) lf you opt to cast your vote by e-voting there is no need to fill up and sign this form.
(ii) Last date for receipt of AssenVDissent Form: September 19,2014 (6.00 p.m.)
(iii) Please read the instructions printed overleaf carefully before exercising your vote.
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General Instructions

1' shareholders have option to vote either 
lhrough ltoting i.e. electronic means or to convey assenvdissent in physical form. lf a sharehotder nas oiteo tor pt-vrLl n"senuDissent Form, then he shouldnot vote by e-roting and viFve]sa. Hovrrever, in case shareholders cast tneirrcte trrough both pr,ysicalassenvdissent form and e-voting, then.vote castthrough physicalassenudissentshall be considercd,subject to the assenvdissent form being found to ue-varo and vote cast through e.voting shall betreated as invalid.

2' The notice of AnnualGeneral Meeting is dispatched /e-mailed to the members whose names appearon the Register of Members as on 7h August, 201 4 and voti hts shall be reckoned on the paid upvalue of the shares registered in the name of the sharehold i on the said date.3' Voting through physicalAssenvDissent form cannot be exercised by a proxy. However, corpo6te andinstittttionalshareholders shallbe entitledtovotethrougn theirauthodzed representatives wit6 proof oftheir authorization, as stated betow.

Instructions forvoting physicaily on AssenuDissent Form
o A member desiring to vote by AssenVdissent should complete this form (no other form or photocopy

thereof is permitted) and send it to the Scrutinizer, Mr. Rajib Kumar Das and send the same at their costto reach the scrutinizer at the registered office of the Company on or before the close of working hoursi'e' 6'00 p'm' on September2o,2ol4.Allforms received afterthis date will be stdcilytreated as if the

. 
rePl' from such Member has not been received' 

signature reglstercd

i:lf named,n",:,ffoT,lPrJtJ-Jo ln respect of shares held by corporate or institutional sharehotders (companies, trusts, societies, etc.),
the completed Assent/Dissent Form should be accompanied by a certified copy of the Relevant Boad
Resolution/appropriate authorization, with specimen signature(s) of the authorized signatory(ies) duly
attested.

o The consent must-be accorded by recording the assent in the cotumn 'FOR'or dissent in the column
AGAINST by placing_a tick mark (v) in appropriate column in the Form. The assent or dissent receired
in any other form shall not be considered valid.

o Memtlers are requested to fill the Form for wery folio/Client id inespective of the number of joint
holders.

o There will be one AssenVDissent Form for every folio/ Client id irrespective of the number of joint
holders.

o A member may request for a duplicate Assent/Dissent Form, if so requircd, and the same duly conrpleted
should reach the Scrutinizer not laterthan the date specified underthe instruction No. 1 above,o Membes are requested not to send any other paper along with Assent/Dissent Form. They are atso
requested not to wdte anything in the Assent/Dissent form excepting gMng their assent or dissent and
putting their signature, if any such other paper is sent the same wiii Oe OJstroyeO by the scrutinizer.

o The Scrutinize/s decision on the vatidity of the Assent/Dissent Form will be finat and binding,
o Incompletq unsigned or incorectly tic{<ed Assent/Dissent forms will be rejected.



UISHWAMITRA FII'IANCIAt SERUICES TIMITED
Formerly known as Blue Blends Finance Limited

VISHWAMITRA FINANCIAL SERVTCES LIMITED
Reglstered Office : Shop No.- 6, Navman Mandlr co. Op. Hsg. Soc. Ltd.,

Oppr Maratha Sahakarl Bank, Eksar Road, Borlvall (West), Mumbal - 400091
CIN : LOS990MHt98spLC0g7994

e-mall: , Webslte:www.vfsl.in

PROXY FORM OF 28N' ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

I / We , being the member(s) of shares of lvl/s Vishwamitra Financial Services Limited,
hereby appoint:

(1) Name Address:
Email lD: Signature:

(2) Name: Address:

Signed this day of ........... ..20't4. Signature of Shareholder
Notes:(i) Please do not fail to put your signature and proper revenue stamp while sendinq this form to the

Company.
A proxy need not to be a member of the Company. The duly completed proxy form must reach the
registered office of the company not less than 48 hours before the time of the Meeting.
In case of ioint holders, signature of any one of the holder will be sufficient, but names of all joint holders
should be stated.

o
(D

1. Name(s) of Member(s)
Includino ioint holders. if anv

2. Registered address of the sole/
First named Member

3. Email lD

4. DP lD No. & Client lD No.
Regislered Folio No.

Besolutlon
Adoption of Accounts.for the financial year ended 31st March, 2014, the Balance Sheet as at that

of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

of Mr. Manoj Kumar Chand who retires by rotation-and offers himself for
of Mr. Nand Kumar Singh who retires by rotation and offers himself for

Appointment of lvl/s. J.B.S. & Company, Chartered Accountants, as Auditors, for a period of one
yearfrom the conclusion of this AGM tillthe conclusion of the next AGM and fixino their remuneration.

Resolutaon

Ordinary Resolution for appointment of Mr. Sanjay Kumar Pandit as Independent Director of the
under the provision of section 149 of the

Ordinary Resolution for appointment of Mr. Hari Govind Singh as Independent Director of the
Company under the provision of section 149 of the ComDanies Act, 2010.
Ordinary Resolution for appgintment of Mr. Manish Kumar Chand as Director and of the Company
under the provison of section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Ordinary Resolution for appointment of Mrs. Bandana Chand as Woman Director and of the
Company under the provision of section 149, 152 & 160 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Special Resolution for appointment of Mr. Manoj Kumar Chand as the Whole-Time Director of the
company under the provision of section 196, i97 and 20s of the companies Act, 2013.
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Ul$HWAlrllIRA tlllAltGtAt SERUTGES LtMtIED(Formerlv known as Blue Blends Finance Limited)

vtsH

^ Beglstercd Office Soc. Ltd_,Oppr Maratha Saha bai _ 400091

email: saniav.pandil@vishwamitraindia.in, Website : www.vfsl.in

ATTENDANCE SLtp OF 28n' AryNUAL GENERAL MEmNG

DATE
SATUBDAY 27TH SEPTEMBER. 2014

Membor

Prory

VENUE
SHOP NO.- 6, NAVAMN MANDIR CO. OP HSG. SOC.

LTD., OPPi MAMTHA SAHAIGRI BANK, EKSAR
ROAD, BORIVALT WEST), MUMBAT _ 4OOO91

TIME
2.00 P.M.

Signature of Member/ Prory attending

Name & Address of Member

I cenify that I am a Member I prory for the Member holding
Please / in the box

!
!

Name of the Proxy in Block Letters

Notes:
(i) l'te1nfe4f{ attending the Annual General MTrinS (AGM) must bring his or her admission slip which shoutd be signed

and deposited at the entrance of the Meeting hall.
(iD Duplicate Admission Slip will not be issued at the venue.

ELECTRONIC VONNG
Electronic Voting (+Voting) fiacility is being prwided in respect of the Resolutions proposed at the 2gh AGM, in accordance with
Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rute io of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014.
llease see the Note (16) of fre Notice cornening the AGM br the procedure with res-pect to e-Voting.
Your e-Voting user lD and passrvod are prodded below:

EVSN User lD Password

shares.
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